U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1078552

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/15/2015 - 07/16/2015
Issuance Date: 01/14/2016

- Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: U.S. Department of Justice - Federal Bureau of Prisons, dba Federal Cortectional

Complex (FCC) Hazelton
Inspection Site: 1640 Sky View Drive, Bruceton Mills, WV 26525

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation: Willful

29:CFR 1910.138(a): The employer did not select and require employee(s) to use appropriate hand
protection when employees' hands were exposed to hazards such as those from skin absorption of
harmful substances; severe cuts or lacerations; severe abrasion; punctures; chemical burns; thermal

burns; and harmful temperature extremes.

(a) Entire facility: Employees were not provided and required to wear cut resistant and puncture
resistant gloves while conducting search operations of inmates and prisoner living areas with their
hands where the employees can experience cuts and puncture wounds from potentially blood
contaminated hidden sharps, such as razor blades and tattoo needles, as determined on July 15, 2015.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: o 02/03/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employes rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1078552

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/15/2015 - 07/16/2015
Issuance Date: 01/14/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: U.S. Department of Justice - Federal Bureau of Prisons, dba Federal Correctional

Complex (FCC) Hazelton
Inspection Site: 1640 Sky View Drive, Bruceton Mills, WV 26525

Citation 2 Item 1  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.1030(g)(2)(vii)(F): The bloodborne pathogens training program did not contain an
cxplanation of the use or limitations of methods that would prevent or reduce exposure including
appropriate engineering controls, work practices ot personal protective equipment:

(a) Housing Units: Employee training did not include telling employees to transport potentially
contaminated sharps contraband in the puncture resistant containers provided in the housing units from
the point of discovery to the lieutenant's office as determined on July 15, 2015.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED

The U.S. Department of Justice - Federal Bureau of Prisons was previously cited for a violation of this
occupational safety and health standard or its equivalent standard 1910.1030(g)(2)(viD)(F), which was
contained in OSHA inspection number 962553, notice number 1, item number 1a and was affirmed as a
final order on August 8, 2014 with respect to a workplace located at 101 Federal Drive in Welch, WV.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 02/03/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Imspection Number: 1078552

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/15/2015 - 07/16/2015
Issuance Date: 01/14/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: U.S. Department of Justice - Federal Bureau of Prisons, dba Federal Cotrectional

Complex (FCC) Hazelton
Inspection Site: 1640 Sky View Drive, Bruceton Mills, WV 26525

Citation 2 Ttem 2 Type of Violation; Repeat

29 CFR 1910.1030(d)(2)(1): Engineering and work practice controls were not used to eliminate or
minimize employees exposure:

(a) Entire Site: Puncture resistant containers were not used by employees to transport potentially
contaminated contraband sharps, such as tattoo needles, from the point of confiscation to the

Lieutenant's Office as determined on July 15, 2015.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED.

The U.S. Department of Justice- Federal Bureau of Prisons was previously cited for a violation of this -
occupational safety and health standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.1 030(d)(2)(1) which
was contained in OSHA inspection number 986811, notice number 1, item number 6 and was affirmed
as a final order on August 8, 2014, with respect to a workplace located at 1640 Sky View Drive in

Bruceton Mills, WV.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 01/27/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

See pages 1 throngh 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1078552

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 07/15/2015 - 07/16/2015
Issuance Date: 01/14/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: U.S, Department of Justice - Federal Bureau of Prisons, dba Federal Correctional

Complex (FCC) Hazelton
Inspection Site: 1640 Sky View Drive, Bruceton Mills, WV 26525

Citation 3 Ttem I Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.1025(d)(2): An initial determination was not made to determine if any employee may be
exposed to lead at or above the action level:

(a) Armory/Lockshop: An initial determination was not made to determine if employees that were dry
cleaning recently discharged firearms by pulling a cloth through the barrel were exposed to airborne
lead above the action level as determined on July 15, 2015.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection

Proposed Penalty: . $0.00

-

Prentice Cline

Area Director
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PENALTIES
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number - 1078552
Citation 1, Willful . $0.00
Citation 2, Repeat $0.00
Citation 3, Other-than-Serious $0.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $0.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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